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Dear Mr. Crouse:

SUBJECT: AUXILIARY FEEDWATER HEADER REPAIR - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

We have reviewed your letter of July 15, 1982 (No. 839) which formal{ized
the information presented to our staff at the meeting of June 24, 1982,
Your Tetter also provided a cross reference to the questions rafsed by
the staff in our letter of June 23, 1982,

We have reviewed the uaterial submitted with your letter and, although
we recognize that it does not constitute your formal response to our
June 23, 1982 letter, we have the following questions and comments on
the material submitted. These questions and comments are baing
presented to you at this time to guide you with the preparation of your
forwal response to support restart of the unit.

r. The responses to Items 6 and 9 in Attachnent C of your July 15, 1982
letter are not complete. With respect to the stabili:ed internal
header, we require the following information as a minimum:

a. Provide a summary o7 the analyses performed to assure that the
structural integrity of the stabilized internal header will be
majrtained for the remaining 1ife of the plant, Include a
description of all forcing functions associated with ASME Level
A, B, C and D ioads, a brief ducrigﬁon of the analyses
performed and a surmary of the results of the analyses.

b. Provide a more detailed description of the analyses performed
to assure that the new location of the stabilized internal
header, including the 1/8" minimum clearance between the
upplugged steam generator tubes and the header/restraint, has
been accounted for with respect to the design requirements in
Section 4.1 of Attachment A of your July 15, 1982 letter,

f.e. maximum differential thermal motion, maximum movement due
to flow induced vibration and maximum thermal induced movement
during heatup and cooldown,
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Mr. Richard P. Crouse L=

c¢. Since the inlet opening to the internal header will not e
closed, provide assurance that steam pockets cannot still be
trapped 1n the header and cause additfonal damage in the event
of their collapse.

2. It is our understanding that some of the internal header welds in

" the Oconee 3 plant were found to be cracked, Thes= cracks were
discovered as a result of special examinatfons to reveal the cause
=f holes formed in one of the Oconee 3 headers. These cracks
were not detected by the initial examinatfons to establish the
soundness of the header. Subsequent re-examinatfon of the already
stabilized header in the second steam generator at Oconee 3 revealed
similar cracking, Discuss the structural integrity of the as-stabilized
headers at Davis-Besse with respect to the potential for similar c
cracks in header welds,

3. Provide a conmitment to prepare the ASME Sectfon III required
Design Reports for the modified steam generator and auxfiliary
feedwater piping systems.

4. Provide a comzitment to conduct the following tests prior to
resunption of power operation:

a. A cold APM flow test to verify that the minimum flow requirements
spt‘n‘:"iad for the design basis accidents (FSAR Chapter 15)
will be met,

b. A water hammer test in accordance with the r quirements of
NUREG-0808, Stardard Review Plan, Sectfon 10.4.7 and Branch
Technical Position PSB 10-2, Describe your proposed test
projram,

The reporting requirements contained in this letter affect fewer than
ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance 1s not required under P.L. 96-511,
Sincerely,

#ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
JOIN F, STOLZ®
John F, Stolz, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Toledo Edisor Company
cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. Donald H. Hauser, Esq.

The Cleveland Electric
I1luminating Company

P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
1300 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Paul M, Smart, Esq.
Fuller & Henry
300 Madison Avenue
P. 0. Box 2088
Toledo, Ohio 43603

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 220
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

President. Board of County
Commissioners of Ottawa County
Port Clinton, Ohio 43452

Attorney General

Department of Attorney General
30 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Harold Kahn, Staff Scientist
Power Siting Commission

361 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43216

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector's Office

5503 N. State Route 2

Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449

Mrs. Julia Baldwin, Librarian
Government Documents Collection
William Carlson Library
University of Toledo

2801 W. Bancroft Avenue

Toledo, Ohio 43606

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region V

230 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, I1linois 60604

Ohio Department of Health

ATTN: Radiological Health
Program Director

P. 0. Box 118

Columbus, Ohio 43216

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administ: tor
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III

799 Rooseveit Road
Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Mr. Tad Myers

Manager, Nuclear Licensing
Toledo Edison Company
Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, Ohio 43652



